






Legislative Assembly of Alberta
ME24153 - Members' Other Expenses Claim Form

I hereby certify that the whole of the expenditure was incurred and that amounts claimed have not previously been paid to me
or on my behalf.
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1

Edmonton-Beverly-Clareview

From: Deron Bilous 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 5:56 PM
To: Edmonton-Beverly-Clareview
Subject: Fwd: hangTag Parking Receipt

Please submit receipt as this was for work. 

Thanks 
Deron 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: hangTag Support <support@hangtag.io> 
Date: Tue, Jan 24, 2023 at 4:02 PM 
Subject: hangTag Parking Receipt 
To: 

hangTag™ Parking Receipt 
Purchase Number: 21963216 
Account:

Parking session details:  
Start: 24-Jan-23 4:02 PM 
End: 24-Jan-23 5:32 PM  

Lot: Rice Howard Parkade 
Address: 10135 - 100A Street, Edmonton, AB, T5J 0N7 

Vehicle
Card: #######

Total Amount: $12.50  
Taxes: $0.60 (all applicable taxes included)  
Fees: $0.50 (inclusive of tax thereon and included in Total Amount)

Pro Tip #1 - You can extend parking directly from your app.  

Pro Tip #2 - Forget where you parked? Click the address above in your mobile phone and it will take you to a map. 

Receipt Description 2023.01.24 Parking

Member Name Deron  Bilous

Claimant Deron  Bilous

Expense Category Member Parking









Legislative Assembly of Alberta
MR24152 - Members' Temporary Accommodation Allowance Claim Form

I certify that I have met the requirements of the Members’ Allowances Order, RMSC 1992, c. M-1, as amended, have incurred
accommodation expenses on the dates or months selected, and have not previously claimed or been paid for these expenses.
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Hyatt Regency Calgary
700 Centre St. SE
Calgary, AB T2G5P6
Canada
Tel: 403-717-1234
Fax: 403-537-4444

  INVOICE

Mr Deron Bilous

Room No. 1410

Arrival 01-16-23

Departure 01-18-23

Confirmation No. Folio Window 1

Group Name Folio No.

Date Description Charges Credits

01-16-23 Parking Overnight - Self 32.00

01-17-23 Parking Overnight - Self 32 00
01-18-23 American Express XXXXXXXXX

Total

Guest Signature Balance

I agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and I agree
to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated 
person, company or association fails to pay for any part or 
the full amount of these charges.

WE HOPE YOU ENJOYED YOUR STAY WITH US!

Thank you for choosing Hyatt Regency Calgary. Your feedback is very important to us. 
For any comments regarding your stay, please feel free to contact our Manager on Duty 
via email at calgary.regency@hyatt.com.

For inquiries concerning your bill please call 888-587-4589.

For the best rates available, please visit us at www.hyattregencycalgary.com

GST Tax Number: 859734659 RT 0002

Please remit payment to:
Hyatt Regency Calgary
Jowidana Hotels Ltd.
PO Box 10104, STN A
Toronto, ON
M5W 2B1

World of Hyatt Summary

Membership:
Bonus Codes:
Qualifying Nights:
Eligible Spend:
Redemption Eligible:

Summary Invoice, please see front desk 
for eligibility details.

Receipt Description

Member Name Deron  Bilous

Claimant Deron  Bilous

Expense Category Member Travel



Legislative Assembly of Alberta 
ME24580 - Members' Other Expenses Claim Form

I hereby certify that the whole of the expenditure was incurred and that amounts claimed have not previously been paid to me
or on my behalf.
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Feb 27, 2023

Your parking receipt #50-10-2051292 from ParkChamp
Parking fare for parking on Feb 27, 2023

Thank you for using ParkChamp!

Description Amount

Parking Fare CA$15.30

Total CA$16.06

ParkChamp © A  r ghts reserved support@parkchamp.ca  1.855.245.0206

Receipt Description Parking

Member Name Deron  Bilous

Claimant Deron  Bilous

Expense Category Member Parking

Parking = $15.30 + gst

















Legislative Assembly of Alberta
MP24082 - Members' Travel Expense Per-Diems Expense Claim Form

This Claim Form has been certified by the Member to have met the requirements of section 7 of the Members’ Allowances
Order, RMSC 1992, c. M-1, as amended, have incurred meal expenses on the dates selected, and have not previously claimed
or been paid for these expenses.
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Form Type Members' Travel Expenses Per-Diems Claim

Form ID MP24082

Description January 2023 - Per-Diems

Claimant Deron  Bilous

Employee Number

Constituency Edmonton-Beverly-Clareview 27  (Deron  Bilous)

Date Submitted January 31, 2023

Date Received January 31, 2023

Mailing Address

B = Breakfast | L = Lunch | D = Dinner

ID Date Reason for Travel Meal Purchase Location(s) B L D Subtotal G.S.T. Total

31412 Jan 16, 2023 60 km from Perm. Res. Calgary X X 30.81 1.54 32.35

31413 Jan 17, 2023 60 km from Perm. Res. Calgary X X 28.52 1.43 29.95

31414 Jan 18, 2023 60 km from Perm. Res. Calgary X X X 39.57 1.98 41.55

98.90 4.95 103.85
































